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The John Coblentz House is an extremely important building both for
its fine vernacular Federal detailing and for its associations with
the Coblentz family which has greatly influenced the settlement and
development of the Middletown Valley in Frederick County.

The entrance to the five bay wide residence is most impressive with
a recessed paneled entranceway, original twin four panel doors and
rectangular fanlight transom. Jack arches are located over each of
the five bays of the main block of the residence which is built on
a high brick foundation with molded brick water table.

A two story brick addition added at a later period extends to the
rear of the main block.

The interior of the residence is a center hall floor plan with two
room flankers.

Coblentz acquired the 1and upon which the house is located from
John Smith on April 22, 1805. Coblentz built his house in the
latest Federal style with colonnaded mantelpieces, eliptical
fanlight and bull's-eye corner blocks. Much of the woodworking can
be matched to 1ine drawings which appeared in The American Builders
Companion by Asher Benjamin, 1827, including the twin panel doors,
eliptical fanlight, and mantelpiece treatment.

John Coblentz owned and presumably lived in the house until his
death in 1846 at which point the property reverted to his sons,
David, Elias, and Joseph. The Coblentz family continues to own the
property today and is restoring the building for continued use as a
farmhouse.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Jdohn Coblentz House is a fine painted vernacular Federal style
banked brick residence laid in common bond which faces south from the
north side of Cherry Lane near Middletown.

The principal facade is five bays wide. The main entrance, original
twin four panel doors with replaced hardware and two upper panels
replaced with glass is located in the third bay. The doors are located
in a paneled recessed entranceway with single stone slab doorstep, and
original Federal rectangular fanlight transom. '

Located in the remaining bays on the first and second levels are double
hung 6/6 windows with original frames and many original leaded glass
panes. Located over each window bay and the doorway are jack arches.

An early twentieth century porch once extended across the entire front
of the residence, but has been removed.

An original slatted frame cellar vent with jack arch is located immedi-
ately beneath the main entrance. Another frame vent once located
beneath the area between the first and second bays has been removed.

The main block of the building extends two bays deep with double hung
6/6 windows with jack arches occupying each bay on the first and second
levels on the east and west gable ends. A replaced cellar entrance is
located in the southwest corner of the building. This area has been
subjected to severe deteriation caused by water damage.

A two story brick addition added at a later period extends to the rear
of the main block. This section of the building which once accommodated
a two story open porch on the east elevation has been substantially
altered except for two remaining 9/6 window sashes on each side. Water
problems have created severe damage to the west wall of this section.

A one story cinder block addition built in the 1920's extends to the
rear of the addition.

Both sections of the house built on a high brick foundation with molded
brick water table are covered by a replaced standing seam tin roof with
corbeled brick cornice. Two large corbeled brick chimneys rise from
the east and west gable ends of the building. The west chimney has
recently been replaced. A single chimney which once accommodated a
large kitchen fireplace once extended from the north gable end of the
addition.

The interior of the residence is a center hall floor plan with two room

flankers. Original panelled windows, colonnaded mantelpieces, bull's-eye
corner moldings and chair railing exist throughout the residence.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The John Coblentz House is an extremely important building both for its
fira vernacular Federal detailing and for its associations with the
Coblentz family which has greatly influenced the settlement and develop-
ment of the Middletown Valley in Frederick County.

There is no doubt of the building date of the residence since the initials
"JK" for John Koblentz with the date 1809 is located beneath the risers
of the main stairway.

— Coblentz acquired the land upon which the house is located from John
Smith on April 22, 1805.1 Coblentz built his house in the latest Federal
style with colonnaded mantelpieces, eliptical fanlight and bull's-eye
corner blocks. Much of the woodworking can be matched to 1ine drawings
which appeared in The American Builders Companicn by Asher Benjamin,

1827 including the twin panel doors, eliptical fanlight, and mantelpiece
treatment.

John Coblentz owned and presumably lived in the house until nis death in
1846 at which point the property reverted to his sons, David, Elias,

and Joseph.2 The Coblentz family continues to own the property today
and is restoring the building for continued use as a farmhouse.

lrrederick County Survey Records, Liber THO 1; Folio 488.

2Frederick County Probate Records, Liber GME 3; Folio 292.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




F-2-7
EIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
EB1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / FITLE clh
Cherilyn Widell. Sites Analyst
ORGANIZATION DATE
F . . - . . 7 23
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
12 East Church St.. Winchester Hall 694-1063
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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DESCRIPTION (continued)
John Coblentz Farm

There is evidence of early wood marbling and on the mantelpiece carpentry
methods which utilize the natural grain of the wood for ornamentation. The
original paneled staircase with simple straight balusters and turned pilaster
is located in the center hall. Original brass hardware exists on part of the
first level.

Much of the interior woodwork bears close resemblance to the Asher Benjamin
drawings of The American Builders Companion.

The building date for the house is indicated under the risers of the main
stairway, "J 1809 K."
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